
ADDENDUM 
 

Addendum No. 2  
 

Owner: City of Owosso   
Project: 2024 Street Light Project   
Engineer: City of Owosso  

 

NOTICE TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
 

BIDS DUE:  March 12, 2024 at 3pm  

===================================================================================== 

This Addendum is a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the previously issued Bidding 
Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the “Signature Page 
and Legal Status” section of the Bid Proposal. Failure to do so may result in rejection of the Bid. 

 
ITEM NO. 1: 

 
Add 2024 Street Light Project Questions to the Contract Documents. 
 

 
END OF ITEM NO. 1 

 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 



2024 Sewer Lining Project Questions 

Q: Please confirm all lights and receptacles are 120volt. 
 

A: Lights are 240 volt and receptacles are 120 volt. 
 

Q: Why is 2kV cable called out on the drawings and pay items if all power systems are 
120/240 volt? 2kV is not needed for this voltage. 
 

A: 2kV cables meets the Michigan Department of Transportation requirements for street 
lighting. 
 

Q: Notes call out to connect existing receptable wiring, can you provide a detail for this 
installation? 
 

A: Existing receptable wiring shall be spliced shall be spliced to proposed wiring within 
handholes or light fixtures utilizing a splice junction box or similar. 
 

Q: Will in-line fusing be required at each light pole for the light and receptacles? 
 

A: Yes 
 

Q: Is there a pay item to remove and reinstall brick pavers? 
 

A: The pay item Sidewalk, Rem, Modified covers the removal of brick pavers.  Decorative 
concrete will replace brick pavers where shown on the plans paid for as Sidewalk, Conc, 
Decorative, __ inch.  
 

Q: Can you provide a detail for Serv Disconnect and meters?  Is a Unistrut rack to support this 
power equipment acceptable? 
 

A: The contractor shall be responsible for configuring all electric equipment at each meter 
location.  Unistrut rack is acceptable as long as it is rated for exterior use (galvanized or 
stainless steel)  
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